April 3, 1974

Bernard Verney, Esq.
66 Morris Avenue
) Springfield, ew Jersey 07081

'Dear\Mr. Vernay:

- This ill.acknowledge receipt of your letter of March 13, 1974 While it
; is possible for us to-grant the extension to Association Management Corporation
.by virtue of having their name in our records from your letter-of March 19, 1974,
it 1is not posaibla to., .of far any protection for the. remaining 28 trade associations
~ without having their names. Such "protection"” would be protection in addition to
*rtbac.af£Orﬁed.each»of‘them by virtue of being a party to the class action suit
- brought by:the: New Jersey State- Chamber of Commerce.. There is an Injunctive Order
which has. been entaered .in that suit which preveuts the Commission from imposing
the filing ‘deadline: sat forth in Chapter 83 of the Laws of 1973 at least until
final.hearing, which is presently shheduled for April 29, 1974,

Yours very ttuly,

David F. Norcross
Executive Director

. . /
DFN/rlh -




IR Co . : ' R T T g

' March 14, 1974

lf?;BernarGHVErney, Esq
- 66 "'Morris Avenue
_Springfield, New Jersey 07081

'Dear Mr. Verneyz

This will acknowledga your. request for a chmlssion opinion -
-dated February 21, 1974. If you would be so kind as to supply
the Commission with the names and addresses of each of your
clients on whose behalf you seek advisory opinions, we will
grant to . each of them and extension of the £iling deadline

Sr Annual Reports until fifteen days after the date of the

dvisory opinioas aought. .

Yoursfvéffztruly,iﬁ'

' pavid F. Norcross .
. Executive Director
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